Fe—

Y]

: woman.“Wrthaﬁmmn

| éﬁuhm

ann'()cmmlo 1997. DmNm l Pmn'?

occupy a building

made of cardhoard boxes sitting -

between Burnett and Andrews halls
around the clock Monday through
Oct. 18 to show the importance of
zliminating poverty housmg and
homelessness.

Habitat for Humamty at the"r

University of Nebraska-Lincoln is
running the project, called
Shantytown. The group has enlisted
volunteers, who will stay in the
shelter for one hour each. Eight vol-
unteers will be in the shelter at a
time.

The shifts will start and end at
25 minutes after each hour so they
will not interfere with classes, said
Chris Stone, special events chair-
woman. The group still needs vol-
unteers; those interested <an call
Stone at 436-9473.

Also next week, Habitat for

Humanity is raising money through
“A Buck to Build” a donation drive
that asks students for $1 or more.

The money will be used to build a

- $35,000 house for a needy family in

Lincoln, Stone said. If the drive
doesn’t raise enough, the money

* will be added to future fund raisers,

she said.

Splish splash

Keeping its tradition alive,
Delta Gamma Sorority will be hav-
ing AnchorSplash, a charity swim
meet, Saturday at Lincoln
Southeast High School.

“It’s nationally known. Every
Delta Gamma does it. It’s our one
big philanthropy,” said Angie
Johannes, a member of the house
announcement committee.

Participants will compete in an
inner tube race, relay races and syn-
chronized swimming. -

Farmhouse Fraternity is helping
Delta Gamma this year, Johannes
said. Farmhouse members won the
past two years and have been
rewarded by being invited to coach
the women’s teams this year.

All money made will go to pro-
grams for the blind.

Football for funds

Are you ready for some foot-
ball? Kappa Delta Sorority is spon-
soring the White Rose Bowl, a flag
football tournament, Sunday to
benefit the Children’s Hospital in
Richmond, Va.

The single elimination tourna-
ment will be at Cather-Pound resi-
dence halls’ football fields. Last
year $800 was raised.

_Registration is $40 and so far 24
teams have signed up.

“Each team will be coached by a
group of girls from the house,” said
Shelley Sautter, philanthropy chair-
woman. “The winner will get a trav-
eling trophy that we engrave their
name on, and they get tokeep it for
a year.”

Run hails Homecoming
The 1997 Homecoming cele-
bration will kick off with the first-
ever Fun Run and Walk on Sunday

on East Campus

“We just wanted an event in
which more students could partici-
pate,” said Alli Walters, event chair-
walk,

we can-get more memberfof the
obmmumty involved with the
celebration.”

" The five-kilometer walk will | |1
start in front of the home economics |

building on East

mdmfmntoftheNebm:k‘:!Em ;

'ﬂm peonhwm
ummwﬂgtﬁe

Nebraska-Lincoln Culture Center.
Mgltat Iﬁ.e;eux. a mve
€ rican Civil Li es
m who attended the meeting, said
UNL students and administrators heﬂnnynﬂ:cmmywobhgwd
needed to better respond to anti-gay to handle the issue.
messages written on campus side-  “The university has the responsi-
walks, speakers at a Human Rights  bility to educate students on why this
Campaign event told an audience sort of thing is wrong, to begin a dis-
sday. : cussion about the issue, and to encour-
“When ‘die fag’ is written.on a col- for these acts,” he said.
lege campus and the administration is Vice Chancellor for Student
scared to say it’s wrong, something Affairs James Griesen, who did not
needs to change,” said Donna Red attend the meeting, said the adminis-
ng,HmnanRJghtsCampmgndzmc- tration is walking a fine line concern-

ing the issue.

“Ifthe community unites together,
something can be done,” she said. restrict free speech, even if it is hostile,
“Gays and lesbians can never fight hurtful and, in my opinion, ignorant,”
these battles alone, we need the sup- - Griesen said from home. “Only when
port of other fair-minded people the speech can be classified as harass-
behind us.” ] ment according to the Student Code of

Red Wing and others from Human Conduct can we deal with it in that
Rughts Campaignwreoncampusto manner. The burden of proof'is on us.”
present “On the Road to Equality,” a Pat Tetreault, sexuality education
community meeting held in conjunc- coordinator at the University Health
tion with National Coming Out Week.  Center, said students can prevent these

A crowd of about 75 people attend-  anti-gay messages by getting educated.

“We cannot legally ﬁprohlb:t or |

towmds

gay-and lesbian issues are brought up
in relevant classroom discussion, they
can also speak out in support of them.”

The group also discussed political
advances gays and lesbians have been
working on in the past year.

Lemiuex discussed gay politics
from the state level. He encouraged
people at the meeting to be active in
government at local levels.

“It is very important that senators
hear from the gay community so they
realize the gay rights issues are impor-
tant,” Lemiuex said.

~Red Wing talked about gay politics
from the national level, and said the
struggle that gays experience will
evenmally lead to progress.

“We are at the time and place
where we have the opportunity to write
the next few chapters of our history,”
she said. “We need to be willing to-con-
tinue to agitate and realize our work
never ends in this issue, it is lifelong. If
we are silent for one minute, we lose

e & 8 ® & & ® % 8 8 8 B 8 8 @

‘Movie Info Une:

- 444-0222

VENOUAWNS

_Call for Showtimes!

PRESS:

CINEMA TWIN
DOUGLAS
EAST PARK 3
EDGEWOOD 3
THE LINCOLN
PLAZA 4
STARSHIP

DOUGLAS THEATRE CO.
44 Ym of Excellence!

ed the discussion at the University of

“Students can be accepting

Microsoft conducts
campus Interviews

By Eric RINEER
Staff Reporter

The Microsoft Corp. is at the
University of Nebraska-Lincoln
looking for students who can handle
working in a college setting.

Jeff Wells, a Microsoft software
test engineer, is in charge of recruit-
ing students for summerinternships.
Microsoft has a relaxed atmosphere,

. which helps students to adjust quick-

ly; he said.

“Our environment is like a col-
lege campus,” Wells said. “Our work-
place is really laid-back and very
casual.”

This helps interns work comfort-
ably with their teams,and also their
managers, Wells said.

The company, which is based in
Redmond, Wash., has been rated a
Fortune 500 company with its 1996
revenues at $8.6 billion.

Wells started interviewing about
15 students Thursday and will finish
the last ones today. All interviews
were scheduled ahead of time. The
company’s openings include pmgram
manager, software design engineer
and system analyst positions, he said.

The internships would be excel-

‘lllIIIIII.IIIIIIII..III.IIIIIIIIIIIII=
B it o e AmercnHen @y &
= Get off it. Exercise. Assocaion Q) @
- -—— .
il}!ll.lll_‘lllllIlllllllllll.'lll.lll;

AlmmAssocwﬂ iﬂa‘ :3"

lent chances for students to become
more knowledgeable in their particu-
lar field, while helping them to gain
the experience necessary to compete
in an exciting world of technology,
Wells said.

Most importantly, he said, stu-
dents who wish to intern need good
problem solving skills and good com-
puter programming skills. Wells said
those skills are essential for all posi-
tions.

.Ken Logan, 3 senjor qomputer
engineering major at UNL, said
working for a company as blg as
Microsoft would be an excellent
opportunity for him.

“Microsoft is a well-established

company,” said Logan, who inter- |

viewed for a full-time software test
engineer position. “They offer many
opportunities, and there” s more sta-
bility with a big company.”

Rick Gish, a senior industrial
engineering major at UNL, said
working for Microsoft would be an
excellent chance for him to build to
his résumé.

“Microsoft has an outstanding
reputation,” said Gish, who applied
for a project manager. “It offers an
open environment and also provides
the chance to move around.”

Helping Each Other
- Connect With God

Sarurday nghr Connection

at First Christian Church
16th and K Streets

5:30 p.m. - Saturday Nights

We buy, sell
and frade used
and out of
print games.

Open gaming

A Bible Study in Romans

tor -;.Aﬂampamﬂhymmwmi‘iﬂb ai
[ “eairoiship Wit Eive Gk MifIaR n9va 01 2sigolo
' ®Develop Meaningful Christian Friendships

Friday Night at 8:00
: 425 University Terrace
(behind Pound Dorm)

www.ihce.org/college. htm
Patrick Abendroth

all day, evervday.

L 3361177

Collectible Card Games, Miniatures, Role Plaving, and more.
mmrnﬁummwwmm&am

2639 Randoloh + 4768602 __

S TP L o




